STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA 1000 RiO BRAZOS ROAD

GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICD 87410
(S05) 334-6178

April 16, 1985

Mr. A.R. Marx

Texaco, Inc.

P.0. Box EE

Cortez, Colorado 81321

Re: J.W. Goddard #3 and 9, 11-26N-12W
Navajo G #1, 12-26N-12W &
Navajo L #1, 11-26N-12W

Dear Mr. Marx:

Please correct your future C-115 reporting to show these
wells in the South Gallegos Fruitland Pictured Cliff pool.

Also, I should have all C-104's processed by this Friday
for the operator change to Texaco, Inc., and your April
C-115 can show Texaco, Inc. as the operator.

If you have any questions, please call.
Sincerely,

09% (AIINY Hesed

Luanne Hisel
Tech T

cc: Well File



